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TO: (Spring) (2019) Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of HPER
DATE: February 13, 2019
RE: Change in Course Description and title for RPE-1400

The Department of HPER is proposing a change in Course Description and title for RPE-1400

FROM: _
| RPE-1 400- Outdoor Recreation

Trends in outdoor recreation, place of the recreation leader in outdoor programs, scope
and extent of programs in conservation, camping, aquatics and nature. Weekend camping
trip required.

TO:
RPE-1400 Camping and Outdoor Recreation

Explore trends in outdoor recreation, the role of the recreation leader, the scope and
extent of programs in conservation, camping, and nature. A weekend 24 hour faculty
supervised camping and hiking trip is required, as well as participation in two 4 hour
training and preparation sessions, prior to camping outdoors. Small group work is
organized to accomplish assignments. Individual journals and a final paper reflecting
their experiences are required.

Rationale for Change:

The new description and title change reflects the current content of the course and allows the
course to better articulate with senior colleges.



